
MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH REGIONAL ZONING COMMISSION MEETING CONDUCTED ON 
THURSDAY, JUNE 20, 2013, AT 5:30PM IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED  

AT 300 IBERIA STREET, NEW IBERIA, LOUISIANA 70560 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  Acting Chairperson Dana Dugas determined there was a quorum and called the 
meeting to order. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Dana Dugas, Lanie Borel, Jane Braud, David Fangue, Ronald Fremin and Butch 
Bourgeois 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Perry Judice, Barbara Laviolette and Nathaniel Mitchell 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:    John Raines and Julie Armentor 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Lanie Borel made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2013 
Meeting which was seconded by Jane Braud; the vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #1:  Property Owners on Claude Viator Road requesting reclassification 
from Mixed Residential (R-2) to Single Family Residential (R-1). 
 
John R. Raines explained the location of the site.  Mr. Raines said there were a couple of incidents that 
were happening in the neighborhood like a mechanic shop that is still giving difficulties to a residential 
area. Also, other mobile homes were moving in and this led to a discussion on the possibility of rezoning. 
The property owners went to the Parish Council and asked the Council to initiate the action. No defined 
area was established by the Parish Council or the property owners themselves so Mr. Raines designed a 
Study Area.   He also explained the Family Partition aspects of LA law as it pertains to the development 
of land.  
 
Laurie Segura, 5211 Claude Viator Road, area resident, addressed the Commission in support of the 
reclassification request.   
  
Barron Thomas, 4918 Claude Viator Road, area resident, indicated his opposition to the reclassification 
citing his desire to, perhaps, place a mobile home on his property in the future if his children need 
assistance getting started in life and requested that his property and his sister, Myra Leblanc’s property, 
be taken out of the zoning request. 
 
Blake Dore, 5217 Claude Viator Road, area resident, addressed the Commission in support of the 
proposed reclassification.  Mr. Dore said he moved a house there to restore.  
 
Ray Fremin, Sr., 2714 Valerie Road, spoke in opposition of the proposed reclassification and asked that 
they do not touch his property in the future. 
 



Versa Dore, 5217 Claude Viator Road, area resident, spoke in support of the proposed reclassification 
request. 
 
Charles Pharr, 5204 Claude Viator Subdivision, area resident, spoke in opposition and asked that his 
property be taken out of the rezoning request. 
 
Avery Gilmore lives in a mobile home and is opposed to any change in the current zoning classification. 
 
Several other neighbors spoke in favor and in opposition of the reclassification.  
 
Chairperson Dana Dugas closed the Public Hearing and requested the Commissioner input.  Jane Braud 
made a motion to approve the reclassification with the exception of Myra Leblanc, Barron Thomas, 
Charles Pharr and the Dollar General store, which was seconded by Ronald Fremin; the vote was 
unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #2 : Lelia Sigue Pellerin, located across from Leonce Theriot Road, 
requesting reclassification from Agricultural (A-1) to Industrial (I-1). 
 
John Raines explained that the property is located on Leonce Theriot Road immediately behind J. P. 
Thibodeaux Auto Dealership and explained that  J.P. Thibodeaux is currently zoned General Business 
Commercial which would be a better zoning than Industrial for the neighborhood. Mr. Raines suggested 
that the reclassification request be General Business Commercial instead of Industrial.  
 
Jennifer Comeaux, area resident, said that she did not want to see the property zoned Industrial but was 
in favor of Commercial rather than Industrial.   
 
Lanie Borel made a motion to approve the rezoning reclassification from Agricultural (A-1) to General 
Business Commercial (C-2) instead of Industrial (I-1) which was seconded by Ronald Fremin; the vote 
was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #3: Vining Commercial Properties, LLC – Located at 4713 W. HWY 90 
requesting reclassification from Mobile Home Park (R-4) to Industrial (I-1). 
 
John Raines explained that this property was B & B Oilfield and that they were intending to add on to 
their building and realized that their property was zoned for a Mobile Home Park (R-4) which is why they 
are requesting the rezoning reclassification.  
 
Ronald Fremin recused himself from this discussion.  
 
Bart Fremin addressed the Commission and said he was the general contractor doing the work to 
expand the facility.  Mr. Fremin said that Mr. Raines had said it may take about twenty days before he 
could get a permit and Jane Braud and Dana Dugas said it would have to go to the Parish Council.  Mr. 



Fremin said everything was just sitting there and he wanted to get started.  Mr. Dugas said as soon as it 
was approved by Parish Council he could get his permit.  
 
Lanie Borel made a motion to recommend approval of reclassification which was seconded by Jane 
Braud; the vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #4: Fremin Properties, LLC - Located north of 4713 W. HWY 90 - 
Requesting reclassification from Agricultural (A-1) to Industrial (I-1). 
 
John Raines explained that the property in question is located north of B & B Oil Field (Vining 
Commercial Properties, LLC) and said there was no opposition to the reclassification request and was 
similar to the previous request. 
 
Lanie Borel made a motion to approve the reclassification request which was seconded by Jane Braud; 
the vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #5:  George Viator, Jack Viator and Ted Viator – Located North of 4713 W. 
HWY 90 – Requesting reclassification from Agricultural (A-1) to Industrial (I-1). 
 
John Raines explained that the site was also north of 4713 W. HWY 90 and they were also requesting a 
similar request as Fremin Properties, LLC and Vining Properties, LLC.   
 
Jane Braud made a motion to approve the industrial reclassification request fronting Hwy 90 Frontage 
Road for a depth of 950 feet only and the remainder of the tract remains Agricultural (A-1), which was 
seconded by Lanie Borel; the vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #6: Vining Commercial Properties, LLC - requesting reclassification from 
Agricultural (A-1) to Industrial (I-1) located 4512 Estis Road. 
 
John Raines explained that the property is zoned Agricultural and is requesting reclassification to 
Industrial.  While evaluating the industrial request, the Staff recommended that the other areas zoned 
commercial should be zoned industrial as well.  The local property owners agreed and are requesting 
reclassification. 
 
Lanie Borel made a motion to approve the reclassification which was seconded by David Fangue; the 
vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #7:  Land 109, LLC – Located at 109 W. HWY 90 - Requesting 
reclassification from Agricultural (A-1) to General Business Commercial (C-2). 
 
John Raines explained where the site was located and that they wanted to rezone for the purpose of 
constructing a bulk fuel tank facility.  



 
Ms. Sandra Louviere asked what type of business they were planning on building there. 
 
Mr. Curt Degeyter explained that they want to build a gas plant and a field station. 
 
Lanie Borel made a motion to approve which was seconded by Ron Fremin; the vote was unanimous. 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS:       None at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:   Butch Bourgeois made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Ronald Fremin; 
the vote was unanimous. 
 

Submitted by John R. Raines 
Director of Permitting, Planning and Zoning  

 
 
 


